Republic of the Philippines
Department of Finance

PRIVATIZATION AND MANAGEMENT OFFICE

PMO Bids and Awards Committee BAGONG PILIPINAS

Procurement of Janitorial Supplies for PMO and MLC
Early Procurement Activity
Solicitation No.: PMO-04-2025
ABC of Php803,650.00

Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 1

This Supplemental /Bid Bulletin No. 1 is being issued to amend and clarify certain
provisions in the Bidding Documents, as follows:

I. Amendment on the Bidding Documents

Bidding Documents Original Amended
Item No. 25 Item No. 25
Section VII. Technical 1-unit Steel Platform 1-unit Steel Platform
con Pushcart Pushcart

Specifications

(For MLC) . Heavy duty * Heavy duty
e Capacity: 180 kg. * Capacity: 300 kg.
. Size: 23x35in., e  Sjze: 23x35in.,

5-inch wheels 5-inch wheels

II. Clarifications on the Terms and Conditions of the Bidding Documents

PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS' PMO-BAC RESPONSE
CLARIFICATIONS

For item no. 5 Crystallizer for | Yes, based on the requirements it should
Marbles under the Technical | be FDA approved.

Specifications of PMO, does it need
to be FDA approved? Since for some
items there’s only Household
memorandum not FDA approval.

For item no. 24, please specify what | This is used for loading and moving

is a hand truck? items. We will provide a sample photo
of the hand truck in our bid bulletin for
this project.

(See attached Annex A. Photo of Hand
Truck)




Do we need to provide samples of
the items? Regarding the sample,
does it need to include the Product
Information Sheet and Safety Sheet?

Yes, you must present samples for all
items during the Post Qualification
together with the other requirements.
Incomplete items will be a ground for
disqualification.

For the ongoing contracts, do we
need to attach sales invoices or
delivery receipts?

No, as these are requirements for the
SLCC. For the ongoing contracts, the
bidder must be able to present the
Notice of Award and/or Contract and
Notice to Proceed during the Post
Qualification.

For information and guidance of all concerned.

Issued this 227d day of November 2024.

ATTY. CARLO C. TABALOC
PMO-BAC Chairperson F




Annex A. Photo of Hand Truck (Capacity: 300 kg)





